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CLARIFICATION 1

TES/2022/W-062- Remedial Works and Completion of 100 Housing units at M.Kolhufushi

Queries Response

In bidding document, PCC 1.1 (v) mentioned
as (xx days), is there any intended completion
date for whole works? And we have to prepare
a work schedule based on this duration.

The Intended Completion Date for the whole
of the works shall be 365 days after Site

Possession.
Should have to submit concept drawings with
selected type of housing unit during bid The Contractor may either propose the
submission? (Annex 03, You provided two existing layout (recommended), or propose
types) a new layout which fulfil the requirements

set out in the employer’s requirement.

Will all the buildings be in a single location, or
will they be separated into various locations
throughout the island? Please provide a site

No, the building will be in
different locations, throughout the island
(site locations attached).

plan

What is the condition of the 34 partially Assessment report attached in annex 2 of
completed structures? If repairs are required, | tender documents. Site condition report is
how will they be rectified? attached with this clarification.

Does the built-up area per unit have to be
strictly 1000sqft or is it acceptable if the area | No. However, it should be between 1000-

provided in Annex 3 are 1028sqft
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is slightly larger? (the housing unit floor plans | 1030sqft. /,\/?3( OF %
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